

Manawa Athletic Booster Club

Meeting Minutes – July 19, 2015 Griffin House

Present were Michelle Kaczorowski, Troy Wiesner, Mary Griffin, Heather Wiesner, Nate Ziemer, Nick Hericks, Scott Westphal and Heidi Westphal. Missing were Brenda Krenke, Brian Krenke, Shae Coyle, Pat Collins, Jeff Bortle and Brad Johnson

The Secretary's Minutes and Treasurer's Report from 7/7/15 were reviewed. Motion by Troy Wiesner, seconded by Heidi Westphal to approve. All were in favor.

Nate Ziemer discussed the upcoming Sports Meeting on July 22nd. A note was sent home with High School Students report cards, however 6th grade students were missed. Physicals will be set up with Dr. Goedderz and Shell Kaczorowski soon.

Old Business:

Donor Wall Sidewalk: Discussed that we need to install the walk by next spring and put in entire walk and leave pavers so we can remove as we sell more. **Nate to discuss with Dan Wolfgram.**

Hall of Fame: Everything is ready to go. Committee is working on bio's, introductions, plaques. Posters are made and need to be sent out. Tickets are at First State Bank to be sold.

3-3 Basketball: Need to set a date for next year. Troy and Pat will work on date for next year. The baskets were stored at Old Elementary School and **Troy is to talk to Buildings and Grounds about us using a small portion of the school for storage.** Troy also mentioned that we could look at advertising on each basketball Court for next year. Also if a team gets in another team that had not been in before, their fee could be cheaper. Possibly send out Kitchen Magnets with dates if we decide on the same weekend each year.

Bags and Balls Tournament: Corie Ziemer is in charge of Volleyball, charging \$100 per team. Robin Dunning is in charge of Bean Bag charging \$20 per team. Winner will get 50% of the team fee and Booster Club the other 50%. Need to borrow Paint Sticks from Fire Department for Raffles and Shell will put together Raffle Baskets. Remember each of us is responsible for getting a raffle basket donated. All hands on deck on this day.

The D** Field: Looks OK, Nick needs to be updated by the school when someone is coming to work on the field. He noticed that the irrigation had not been on for 3-4 days. Better Communication is needed.

Field Signs: Keep working on sell them. Motion by Troy Wiesner, second by Nick Hericks that all proceeds from the sale of Field Signs go to the MAC fund. All were in favor.

Trophy Cases: Todd Vaughan is purchasing the materials and him and Lee Bertram will schedule a work day to get them put together and then we will work with Dan Wolfgram to get into the school to put them up.

Hall of Fame Wall: It is supposed to have been done by the Tech Ed Dept. We have set a date for August 22nd to have it put up or we will have to look elsewhere to get it built. We have asked for a picture to be

sent to us of what has been done. We have tried to work with other departments within the school to get everyone involved.

Donations to Mac: Mary put together worksheet of a donation to the MAC fund. 40% of Rodeo 50/50, 40% of 3-3 Basketball tourney proceeds plus \$100 from Calendar Fund as well as Field Sign donations up to 7/17/15. A check for \$2,445.57 will be given to the school to reduce our debt. Afterwards we will still owe \$44,398.27.

Meet the Cowboys/Wolves: We have 6 nescos of spaghetti donated by Steakhouse, Daily Grind, Triple O, Cedar Springs and 2 from Bear Lake. First State Bank will donate the water and Festival Foods will donate the bread once again. The date is up in the air due to College move in Dates. Troy and Brad will get together next week to set date of either August 13th or 14th. It was agreed to give 2 free tickets to anyone who donates to the dinner. \$5.00 per ticket and 2 and under are free. Flyers needed to hand out to athletes to take home along with posters for the community. Shell will check with Dean and Wendy Beyer to see if they will donate Cheese Curds again and parents to bring 1 dozen cookies. Mary will go on WDUX on July 30th.

Weight Room: Equipment will be arriving on July 27th or 28th. Will need help to get it in the weight room and put together. Troy, Brad and Jeff will take the lead on this. School has not asked for our money yet as that will take care of the final payment.

5-5 Flag Football: Brad was not present to give an update but it is now over. Will ask for update at next meeting.

4th Option Football: A Football Camp was held the money was paid to the Booster Club and we cut a check back to pay for the Camp.

Varsity Basketball Tournaments: \$400 was paid out to 2 Varsity Basketball Tournaments. A vote was taken by email and passed. Andrew Habeck the Assistant Coach took the boys to the Tournaments.

Step Repairs on Announcer Booth: Mary was on the steps to the announcer booth and noticed that a couple of the step were coming up and were in need of repair. **Nate will report to the school to see if it can be taken care of.** Possibly we could have a work night and put water seal on the steps.

Washing Machines: Bob Sell reported that the washing machines in the basement have died and need to be replaced. Mary was checking with Dan Wolfram on if the school will be taking care of this before football camp starts. **Nate will also check with Dan at this meeting with him on Monday.**

Requests for Donations: A motion was made by Troy Wiesner, Second by Scott Westphal that donations for money under \$500 and approved by Nate Ziemer may be voted on by Email. All were in favor.

The August meeting of the Manawa Booster Club will be held at Troy and Heather Wiesner's on Sunday, August 2nd, 2015 at 3:00 PM.

Motion to adjourn by Troy Wiesner, seconded by Heidi Westphal.

Submitted by:
Mary Griffin
Secretary / Treasurer